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RFP 54/18 Development of Software for Courts Subsystem with migration of data and platform for exchange of data

Pre-bid conference was organized on 11th January 2019 in UNDP premises
The following companies attended the meeting (attendance sheet attached): 
-	Amplitudo, Podgorica, MNE Mr.Boris Ristovic
-	ATOS, Belgrade, Serbia (via Skype) Ms. Lidija Djordevic
-	SmartTech, Podgorica, MNE Mr. Nenad Stanisic

On the UNDP side the meeting was attended by: 
Srdjan Kadic, UNDP consultant and UNDP representatives,
Gordan Ivanovic, Programme Manager,
Ljiljana Radovic, Operations Assistant,
and Mirko Bracanovic, Procurement Associate.  

The Government counterpart that attending the meeting were: Darko Kovacevic - Director of Directorate for Information and Communication Technologies and Data Security (Government) , Darko Draskovic - Head of Department for Information and Communication Technologies and Multimedia (Government), and Nemanja Zvicer, programmer. 

Here are the questions and answers raised during the meeting: 


1. Since ToR was published in Montenegrin language as well, what should the language of the Bid be? Should we present our Bid in both languages?

A: The Bid should be submitted in English with the exception of the documents issued by local institutions.

2. Are we required to send the complete documentation to prove that we meet the mandatory requirements?

A: Page 17, section 3 contains all the requirements and instructions for what you have to do in order to ensure that your Bid is valid. Do not forget that this tender procedure was initiated through e-Tendering and that  you have to register in order to be able to submit your Bid.

3. There is a part that refers to submitting the Bid through this portal. Can we continue working on our Bid after we have uploaded it on the portal? Can we still add to it or make some changes? 

A: Of course you can. The website will be locked only at the moment of expiry of the deadline given for this procedure. Until that time you can add to your Bid or modify it as much as you want. 

4. VMWare cluster is mentioned. How many cores does the entire VMWare cluster have? You probably have not virtualised only one blade since we need the set for the entire cluster because it will influence licences later on. 

A: This is a repeated procedure. We have already answered this question in the previous Q and A and we do not have this material here now. However, we will send it to you in written form on your request. 

5. Do you accept the use of bare metal blade servers for database and middleware?

	A: We do not see why we wouldn’t. It is in no way contrary to our technical 	requirements. It is entirely up to you.

6. The ToR says that the solution has to be developed on the platform that does not depend on the operation system that is used, particularly Windows, OS or Linux on the server and client side. There are some platforms that are independent from the operation system. Our question refers to the platforms that we will offer. Should we chose the operation system on which we will offer the solution for the architecture or shall we do that after we win in the tender? Are we to decide after winning the Tender whether it would be Linux, Windows or something else?

A: Our answer is similar to the answer related to the question above. It is, namely, fully up to you. That is your proposal of architecture. If you decide, for example, to put the system on Windows, then your Bid has to include the permanent licences for that particular operation system. So, you have to tell us in advance what the system will work on and you have to include all the items that it would require to be operational. 

7. Some platform products have the support for several operation systems, but licences are required. Licences are to be bought separately if the platform is to be installed on Windows, and different licences are required if it is to be installed on Linux or Mac OS. If, for example, we chose Windows platform we will buy Windows licences for that platform. The licences cannot be changed. If we chose to have architecture on Windows platform and buy licences for Windows platform the architecture will work. The platform itself can be installed on Linux as well, however the licences for Linux will have to be bought at a later stage. Is this allowed as well?

A: Yes, it is fully allowed. You should offer a complete solution with all the permanent licences for everything you are offering. Nobody will require from you to provide licences for other operation systems if we at a later stage decide to change the operation system on our own initiative or free of charge. Your solution is complete and covered by licences and that is sufficient for us.

8. This question is related to search engines. In the ToR (page 151) you say that the application should ensure support for working on a wide range of the most common Internet browsers, primarily the new versions of Microsoft Internet Explorer, Firefox and Google Chrome. What is the minimum?  On the page 6 of the ToR you do not mention Google Chrome, while on the page 151 you do not mention Safari. Is the support for Safari necessary and what are the versions (of Internet Explorer primarily) that are the minimum?

A: It is our mistake. You can exclude Safari. It is realistic to say we will not have it in the Judiciary at all. It is probably something that just remained there by mistake. So, the system has to work on the current versions of the most popular Browsers: Internet Explorer, Google Chrome and Firefox.

9. The page 23 of the Technical Documentation in item 1.2 contains a presentation of points that can be awarded (general organization capacities). It reads that the points for experience will be awarded on the basis of the following principle: 5 – 10 years of experience = 10 points. The total number of points for this item is 90. Can you please explain the distribution of points?

A: The 90 points will not be awarded for experience only.  However the part that is particularly emphasized here does refer to experience and that part is awarded points in a different way. This means that the system values experience as an advantage and favours the companies that have longer experience.

10. The table that refers to compulsory requirements shows an obvious intention to get a requested business process/functionalities covered and implemented. Does introduced division implies implementation of functionality as separate unit/module or it can be implemented through joint module(s)?

A: In the essence these are functionalities that can be offered as a part and as a whole. For us it is crucial that functionalities are covered and implemented in full usage and functional capacity. Number of modules/units which Bidder is going to use to implement requested functionalities it is irrelevant.

11. If we use the business process that is standard, like IBM, does that mean localisation in our language for administrators, or is it to be left in English?

A: Localization is not required for the part intended for administrators. There are no constraints in that respect.

12. What are your ideas for importing processes from Excel?

A: Importing processes from Excel means that the Excel file is defined in a standard format. The Excel file can be defined during the analysis.

13. As for VPN, it remains according to the Law, right?

A: Yes, the Law stipulates that your systems must not be accessed by VPN beyond Montenegrin borders. It is important for us that we have maintenance support later that will be based on smooth communication. That is why the local support is very important for us. 

14. Does this mean that it will not be allowed for somebody with a Team Viewer to enter your office and get into the system through VPN?

A: That is not in compliance with the rules and it should not happen. We have mechanisms to solve that. Unfortunately we cannot act preventively. We can only react afterwards. On the other side, it would constitute violation of the rules. The key thing is that the data from Montenegro must not be taken out. We need key people that will translate the current materials into the existing cases and into the new database, and we need people who are developing the system to be here with us because that is where we have important issues and key things that require fast reactions. We even have premises envisaged for our associates where they will have access to the system and where they will be able to work with our people without any distractions.

15. If somebody uses Oracle database (you said that the base is accessible), are those licences sufficient for this system?

O: Yes, that is correct. We have Oracle database with permanent licence to offer. If  you find appropriate or useful for your solution you can use it. We only mentioned that we had it, but it is not your obligation to use it. In terms of database types commercial or non-commercial Bidder has no restriction. However, if it is an enterprise product, it has to include licences that must not be subject to additional agreements that we would be obliged to pay for. There is one important thing that you have to have in mind: no contingencies are allowed. If they are incurred they must be covered by the Bidder. This is related to licences. 

16. As for migration, there is a set of data, about 40 GB of data, where there is no process. Therefore, business processes are not part of migration process?

A: There are no processes, only data that exist in the cases. We want to emphasize for everyone that it is the part that is very sensitive since the base was set up in an extremely poor manner. We do not require simple migration there. We require transformation of data and refinement. For example, the new system will require that the table of codes for the law will be inserted, so that we can have precise statistics by individual criminal offences. This will impact migration. The existing data will have to be load, transform using table of codes and inserted in the new database. Due to the sensitive data and poor structure of old database migration will be doable only with joint efforts.

Situation related to this system is very complicated because we have the period of one year to develop the system. Within the system development we have to design all mappings to transfer the data and we have to transfer all the data and implement the system in one pilot Court. We have to go through all courts and this system will for the first time include the Misdemeanour courts, which means we have to train about 1300 persons. The maintenance process for that year will consist of simultaneous processes of maintaining the application and migrating the data for each court individually. Therefore it is important to say that development of this system will require a team of people to work and be available. That is not the matrix that we will be able to apply and use in other courts because the courts differ and the systems will differ. We also have to have the option for the administrator to remove a court or to add a new court and, of course, for the configuration to be made. 

17. This question refers to the bank guarantee. It happens that the tenders get postponed one time or more than one time and the bank guarantee should be extended in such a case. Is it possible to overcome that requirement in such cases?

A: Yes. The bank guarantee does not have the date of the end of the Tender, it can be an earlier date because it is valid for three months. Sometimes we have to extend the deadline for the Tender due to technical problems that companies might have with the Internet or similar things. It is important to underline that we cannot see any tender documents before the Tender is concluded. 

18. If the document is of 200mb, will your system be able to support that?

[bookmark: _GoBack]O: The system can take 40Mb document max. 
